From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 7:01 PM

To: Dan Lawson

Cc: Jeff Stuart; Barbara Byrne

Subject: Fwd: E-mail 5: ROC on LTO draft BiOp sections for QA/QC review
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00298.html; SRKW effects analysis V4 DL.rd.docx

FYI, Rosalie’s comments to incorporate.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rosalie del Rosario - NOAA Federal <rosalie.delrosario@noaa.gov>

Date: May 10, 2019 at 6:35:13 PM PDT

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Cec: Christopher Keifer <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>, Chris Yates
<Chris.Yates@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage
<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Susan Boring <susan_boring@fws.gov>, Naseem Alston
<Naseem.Alston@noaa.gov>, "'Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <Maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Penny Ruvelas
<Penny.Ruvelas@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: E-mail 5: ROC on LTO draft BiOp sections for QA/QC review

Hi Garwin and Team,

I offer comments on the SRKW effects section (attached). Assuming my comments are
addressed, I'm clearing the section for peer review. By the way, in case it's not already on your
list, the BiOp will need a SRKW Integration & Synthesis section...

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.
Rosalie

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 11:17 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Rosalie, Chris x 2,

As we continue with the first QA/QC review of the ROC on LTO draft BiOp, attached is the
Southern Resident killer whale effects analysis, and its supporting Chinook salmon analysis that
will be included as an appendix.

Please provide comments in track changes by COB May 14, 2019, if possible. Please save the
file with your initials at the end, and indicate whether you are clearing the section upon
incorporation of your comments, or if you would like to see a revised version first.

Thanks.

-Garwin-



Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Rosalie B. del Rosario, Ph.D.

Regional Endangered Species Act Advisor
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (562) 980-4085

Rosalie.delRosario@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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